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To: SRE [Ea @minbuza.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Tue 3/24/2020 4:54:33 AM

Subject: FW: VWS/RIVM- Could you please help us with certification criteria for KN95 facemasks?

Received: Tue 3/24/2020 4:54.00 AM

Best regards,

From:[NI <DCAE © ivr n>

Sent: maandag 23 maart 2020 21:04

@minbuza.ni-; [NENECS SEXEN@ rivin.n >
. @minvws.nl>

Subject: VWS/RIVM- Could you please help us with certification criteria for KN95 facemasks?

Hope all is well with you. I am afraid we have a problem in which we could need your help.

Due to the shortages of masks, the Ministry of Health is in the process of acquiring Chinese KN95 masks, which is

the equivalent of European FFP2. For this, the RIVM needs to develop some knowledge about legal/certificational

aspects of KN95 masks, so that we can assess potential shipments from China. E.g.

- What needs to be printed on the mask? KN95 (equivalent to FFP2) and GB-2626 (the relevant norm for

KN95)?
- What needs to be printed on the box? KN95, GB-2626, expiration date?

We do not expect you to answer these questions for us. However, could you please help us get into contact with

someone with whom we could discuss these details? (perhaps someone with a technical / legal background?)

Finally, would you happen to have access to Chinese standards such as GB-2626 and would it be possible to obtain

a copy from you? Or even an English translation?

Thank you so much in advance,
Best regards, also on behalf of my colleagues and IBEX
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Dutch National Institute of Health and the Environment (RIVM)

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid,
Welzijn en Sport

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.
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